
1 
NEXT RES. NO. 2023-013 
NEXT ORD NO. 2023-002 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

5:30 PM Wednesday August 16, 2023 
UPUD Headquarters | 339 Main Street, Murphys, CA 95247 

OUR MISSION 
Union Public Utility District is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our water 

resources to the highest beneficial use for our customers, while maintaining cost-
conscious, reliable service and providing gainful employment through responsible 

management. 

Board Chambers are open to the public and the following alternative is 
available to members of the public who wish to participate in the meeting 

virtually: 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 295 169 403 071 
Passcode: NVQKZK 

Download Teams | Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 
+1 209-729-7215,,181478498#

Phone Conference ID: 181 478 498# 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the Administration Office at 209-728-3651. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable UPUD to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the 

Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, 
will be made available at UPUD for review by the public

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDA4OWM0ODMtNmY3ZS00Y2FiLTk5OWEtMmU1Y2RmNGNiN2Nl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c7a81b82-75ed-4d19-80ae-4bf34e960098%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22654feae5-2340-42db-9aa8-8e022482ecad%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+12097297215,,181478498


2 
NEXT RES. NO. 2023-013 
NEXT ORD NO. 2023-002 

CALL TO ORDER & THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC COMMENT:

(LIMIT 5 MINUTES PER PERSON) Members of the public may address the Board
on items not agendized. The public is encouraged to contact the General Manager
or Board of Directors for consideration of items to be placed on the agenda. No
action will be taken by the Board unless an item is agendized.

4. CONSENT AGENDA:

Consent agenda items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. They will
be acted upon by the Board at a time, without discussion. Any board member, staff
member or interested party may request removal of an item from the consent
agenda for later discussion.

a. Approval of Minutes: July 19, 2023 – Regular Meeting

b. Approval of Minutes: August 3, 2023 – Special Meeting

c. Expenditures - July 2023

d. Fund Balance Report – July 2023

e. Balance Sheet & Income Statement – July 2023

f. YTD Budget to Actuals – July 2023

g. Legal Fees 2023 Calendar Year-to-Date Review – Hatfield v. UPUD; Glanville v.
UPUD

5. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA) Presentation: Justin
Caporusso & Scott Ratterman

b. Discussion/Action Regarding MCWRA Membership

c. Public Presentation Regarding UPUD Rate Study: Mike Peirano & Julie Hollars

d. Discussion/Action to Direct the General Manager to (1) Return Claim by Cari
McCormick as insufficient and (2) Deny the Claim and Provide Notice to the
Claimant No Earlier than September 1, 2023.

ORDER OF BUSINESS 



   
 

3 
NEXT RES. NO. 2023-013 
NEXT ORD NO. 2023-002 

 

6. CLOSED SESSION: 
 
a. Pursuant to Government Code § Section 54957(b)(1): Public Employee Six-Month  

Performance Evaluation – Title: General Manager 
 

7. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  
  

8. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION   
 

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS 
 

10. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS & EVENTS 
 

• Thursday, August 24, 2023, at 2:00 PM –Utica System Tour 
• Wednesday, September 20, 2023, at 5:30 PM – Regular Meeting  
• Wednesday, October 18, 2023, at 5:30 PM – Regular Meeting 

 
11. AJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
*No information included in packet 

 
 
 
 
 
 



                             
 

                        

- 1 - 
 

     
MINUTES 

 
                                                UNION PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT  
                                                    REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

 
                                                                  July 19, 2023 
 
Directors Present: Greg Rasmussen, Vice-President 
   Tom Quincy, Secretary 
   Bruce Tallakson, Treasurer  
   Ralph Chick, Director 
 
Directors Absent: Eric Bottomley, President 
 
Staff Present: Jessica Self, General Manager 
   Elaine Urruty, Clerk to the Board 
   Jenna Mayo, Administrative Analyst 
 
Others Present: Barbara Brenner, Legal Counsel  
   Public at Large 
 

     ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
CALL TO ORDER & THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 

Vice President Rasmussen called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. and led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. President Bottomley was absent.  
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Motion: Director Tallakson 
Second: Director Quincy 
Ayes:  Directors Rasmussen, Quincy, Tallakson, and Chick 
Nays:  None 
Absent: President Bottomley 
Abstained: None 
 
MINUTE ENTRY. MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Public discussion about Prop 218. The Board thanked the public for their comments.  



 
 

- 2 - 
 

  
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
a. Approval of Minutes: June 21, 2023 – Regular Meeting 

b. Approval of Minutes: June 28, 2023 – Special Meeting 

c. Expenditures - June 2023 

d. Fund Balance Report – June 2023  

e. Balance Sheet & Income Statement – June 2023 

f. YTD Budget to Actuals – June 2023  
 
Motion:         Director Chick 
Second:         Director Tallakson 
Ayes:         Directors Rasmussen, Quincy, Tallakson, and Chick 
Nays:         None 
Absent:         President Bottomley 
Abstained:      None 
 
MINUTE ENTRY. MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS PRESENTED. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 
a. OVERVIEW PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF WILDFIRE EDUCATION 

WORKSHOP 
 

General Manager, Jessica Self gave a PowerPoint presentation of the recent Wildfire 
Education workshop that was held on Tuesday, July 11, 2023, at the Native Sons Hall. This 
event was hosted by UPUD and UWPA.  

 
6. REPORTS 

 
a. UWPA* 

The next UWPA meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 25, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. at the UWPA 
office. 
 
b. LAFCO* 

General Manager, Jessica Self reported that the July LAFCO meeting was primarily about the 
Union Public Utility District MSR and SOI draft report. There will be a public hearing to adopt 
the District’s report at the next LAFCO meeting in September.  
       
c. GENERAL MANAGER* 



 
 

- 3 - 
 

A copy of the General Manager’s report was provided to the Board, and General Manager, 
Jessica Self reviewed the report with the Board.  

 
7. DIRECTORS REPORTS, INFORMATION, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Vice President Rasmussen thanked the public for their comments and participation.  
 

 
8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS 
 

 Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 5:30 PM – Regular Meeting 
 Wednesday, September 20, 2023, at 5:30 PM - Regular Meeting 

 
 
9. CLOSED SESSION 

 
The Meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 6:10pm 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Significant Exposure to Litigation 

Pursuant to Government Code, §54956.9(d): Two (2) potential cases 
 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Gov. Code §54956.9) Name of Case: 
Hatfield v. Union Public Utility District, Calaveras County Superior Court Case No. 
23CV46786 
 

c. Pursuant to Government Code § Section 54957(b)(1): Public Employee Performance 
Evaluations – Title: General Counsel 

 
 

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION  
 

Direction was given to General Manager, Jessica Self.  
   

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 
 
 
  
 
 

Respectfully Submitted:        ATTEST: 
 
 
 _____________________________                            ________________________________ 
 Tom E. Quincy, Board Secretary                            Elaine Urruty, Clerk to the Board 
 



                             
 

 

- 1 - 
 

 
        MINUTES 

 
         UNION PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT  
         SPECIAL BOARD MEETING  

 
    August 3, 2023 

 
 
Directors Present: Greg Rasmussen, Vice-President 
   Tom Quincy, Secretary 
   Bruce Tallakson, Treasurer  
   Ralph Chick, Director 
 
Directors Absent: Eric Bottomley 
 
Staff Present: Jessica Self, General Manager 
   Elaine Urruty, Clerk to the Board 
   Jenna Mayo, Administrative Analyst 
   Lisa Biedinger, Customer Service Representative  
 
Others Present: Andew Ramos, Bartkiewicz Kronick & Shanahan Law Firm 
   Lutfi Kharuf, Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Law Firm 
   Whitney Blackhurst, Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Law Firm 
 

        ORDER OF BUSINESS   
 
CALL TO ORDER & THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Vice President Rasmussen called the Special Board Meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and  
led the Pledge of Allegiance.    
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Motion: Director Tallakson 
Second: Director Chick 
Ayes:  Directors Rasmussen, Quincy, Tallakson, Chick 
Nays:  None 
Absent: President Bottomley 
Abstained: None 



 
 

- 2 - 
 

 
 
 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
No Public Comment 

 
4. OPEN SESSION 

 
a. Termination of Legal Services Agreement for UPUD General Counsel 

Barbara Brenner | White Brenner LLP  
 

General Manager, Jessica Self, provided her report and recommendation to 
terminate White Brenner LLP. 

 
Motion: Director Tallakson 
Second: Director Quincy 
Ayes:  Directors Rasmussen, Quincy, Tallakson, Chick 
Nays:  None 
Absent: President Bottomley 
Abstained: None 
 
MINUTE ENTRY. MOTION TO TERMINATE LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  
FOR UPUD GENERAL COUNSEL WITH BARBARA BRENNER – WHITE BRENNER, LLP 

 
b. Adoption of Legal Services Agreement for UPUD General Counsel: 

Andrew J. Ramos | Bartkiewicz Kronick & Shanahan Law Firm  
 
General Manager, Jessica Self, provided her report and recommendation for 
new General Counsel. Jessica introduced Andrew Ramos from Bartkiewica, 
Kronick & Shanahan Law Firm. Andrew reviewed his qualifications, and his 
agencies’ focus with the Board. Andrew and Jessica took questions from the 
Board. 
 
Motion: Director Tallakson 
Second: Director Quincy 
Ayes:  Directors Rasmussen, Quincy, Tallakson, Chick 
Nays:  None 
Absent: President Bottomley 
Abstained: None 
 
MINUTE ENTRY. MOTION TO ADOPT LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR UPUD GENERAL COUNSEL WITH ANDREW J. RAMOS – 
BARTKIEWICA, KRONICK & SHANAHAN LAW FIRM.  

 



 
 

- 3 - 
 

c. Adoption of Legal Services Agreement for UPUD Special Counsel: 
Lutfi Kharuf | Best Best & Krieger LLP 
 

General Manager, Jessica Self, provided her report and recommendation for 
new Special Counsel. Jessica introduced Lutfi Kharuf and Whitney Blackhurst 
from Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Law Firm. Lutfi and Whitney reviewed their 
qualifications, and their agencies’ focus with the Board. 

 
Motion: Director Tallakson 
Second: Director Chick 
Ayes:  Directors Rasmussen, Quincy, Tallakson, Chick 
Nays:  None 
Absent: President Bottomley 
Abstained: None 

 
MINUTE ENTRY. MOTION TO ADOPT LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR UPUD SPECIAL COUNSEL WITH LUTFI KHARUF – BEST, BEST & 
KRIEGER, LLP LAW FIRM. 

 
5. CLOSED SESSION: 

 
The Meeting adjourned into Closed Session at 4:16 p.m. 
 

6. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION  
 
The Board reconvened into Open Session at 4:59 p.m. There was no reportable action.  

 
7. DIRECTORS COMMENTS 

 
The Board welcomed new Legal Counsels and thanked General Manager, Jessica 
Self for recruiting them. 
 

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS & EVENTS 
 
1. Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 5:30 PM - Regular Meeting 
2. Wednesday, September 20, 2023 at 5:30 PM – Regular Meeting 
3. Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 5:30 PM - Regular Meeting 
   

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

- 4 - 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted:     ATTEST: 
 
___________________________                             _____________________________ 
Tom E. Quincy, Board Secretary                               Elaine Urruty, Clerk to the Board 
 
    



Check No Check Date Module Amount

0 7/7/2023 AP 240.72 

0 7/7/2023 AP 3,896.40 

0 7/7/2023 AP 1,483.05 

0 7/7/2023 AP 253.38 

0 7/7/2023 AP 7,976.12 

0 7/7/2023 PR 8,910.84 

28169-28173 7/7/2023 PR 11,080.41 

0 7/21/2023 AP 4,168.45 

0 7/21/2023 AP 34,240.00 

0 7/21/2023 AP 16,614.65 

0 7/21/2023 AP 1,426.66 

0 7/21/2023 AP 246.88 

0 7/21/2023 AP 7,861.77 

0 7/21/2023 PR 9,151.66 

28174-28178 7/21/2023 PR 10,175.66 

28179 7/21/2023 AP 1,655.00 

28180 7/21/2023 AP 1,526.00 

28181 7/21/2023 AP 183.44 

28182 7/21/2023 AP 183.89 

28183 7/21/2023 AP 29.38 

28184 7/21/2023 AP 91.00 

28185 7/21/2023 AP 155.82 

28186 7/21/2023 AP 2,505.00 

28187 7/21/2023 AP 3,807.40 

28188 7/21/2023 AP 1,271.33 

28189 7/21/2023 AP 2,400.00 

28190 7/21/2023 AP 159.16 

28191 7/21/2023 AP 641.68 

28192 7/21/2023 AP 1,797.80 

28193 7/21/2023 AP 242.00 

28194 7/21/2023 AP 120.00 

28195 7/21/2023 AP 8.37 

28196 7/21/2023 AP 344.81 

28197 7/21/2023 AP 1,053.13 

28198 7/21/2023 AP 81.23 

28199 7/21/2023 AP 45.36 

28200 7/21/2023 AP 93.01 

28201 7/21/2023 AP 538.00 

28202 7/21/2023 AP 60.00 

28203 7/21/2023 AP 13,459.86 

28204 7/21/2023 AP 3,655.34 

Void DateName

Univar Solutions USA INC.

SWRCB - DWOCP

Union Bank

Sierra Hills Market

Kyle Spence

Springbrook Holding Company, LLC.

PG&E

Quill

Red Store

Mother Lode Answering Service, Inc.

Murphys Sanitary District

Petty Cash Custodian - Elaine M Urruty

Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

Gateway Press, Inc

Hunt & Sons, Inc

CPPA

Dataprose, LLC

Digital Deployment, Inc.

Clark Pest Control

Comcast

Coneth Solutions, Inc

AT&T U-verse

California Waste Recovery System

Carbon Copy

Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc.

Anthem Blue Cross

United States Treasury

Payroll - DD

Payroll  - Cks

CalPERS - Health Benefits

EDD

Employment Development Dept

CalPERS

CalPERS - Fiscal Svs Div - Cashier/PR

United States Treasury

Payroll - DD

Payroll  - Cks

CalPERS

EDD

Employment Development Dept

Expenditures
Checks by Date - July 2023

CalPERS



Check No Check Date Module AmountVoid DateName

28205 7/21/2023 AP 68.70                      

28206 7/21/2023 AP 165.44                    

28207 7/21/2023 AP 1,382.64                 

28208 7/21/2023 AP 60.00                      

28209 7/21/2023 AP 3,995.83                 

-                          

-                          

159,507.27             

159,507.27             Total Check Amount:

Void Ck Count: 0

Total Void Checks

Total Void Check Amount;

Total Valid Check Count: 54

Total Valid Check Amount:

Total Check Count: 54

Weber, Ghio & Associates

Western Utilities Underground Alert

White Brenner, LLP

USA Blue Book

USA Vision



General Ledger
Fund Balance Report

User: eurruty@upudwater.org
Printed: 8/9/2023 10:42:49 AM
Period 01 - 01
Fiscal Year 2024

Account Number Description Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal

01 Water Fund
01-00-1400 LAIF Account 61,864.10 491.31 0.00 62,355.41
01-00-1401 LAIF-Surplus Fund 721,426.92 6,155.72 0.00 727,582.64
01-00-1402 LAIF-Irrigation Imprvmnt Fund 180,935.79 6,502.93 0.00 187,438.72
01-00-1404 LAIF-UWPA Reserve Fund 173,823.74 93,738.27 122,000.00 145,562.01
01-00-1405 LAIF-Reserve Fund 902,572.89 22,034.65 0.00 924,607.54
01-00-1406 LAIF-Capital Imprvmnt Fund 189,789.33 1,473.93 0.00 191,263.26
01-00-1407 LAIF-SRLF Rec (Conn Fees) 632,611.47 18,935.42 0.00 651,546.89
01 Water Fund 2,863,024.24 149,332.23 122,000.00 2,890,356.47

Asset Total 2,863,024.24 149,332.23 122,000.00 2,890,356.47

GL - Fund Balance Report (08/09/2023 - 10:42 AM) Page 1



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

Printed:

User: eurruty@upudwater.org

08/09/2023 - 11:00AM

Fund:

Period:

Fiscal Year:

All

1

2024

Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

01 - Water Fund
Assets

 3,189,777.40 Cash & Investments
 202,921.65 Accounts Receivable

 0.00 Inventory
 4,791,944.41 Fixed Assets

 0.00 Other Long Term Assets
 95,708.00 CalPERS Pension Outflows

 0.00 Grant Receivable

Total Assets:  8,280,351.46 

Liabilities
 0.00 Accounts Payable

 122,936.19 Payroll Liabilities
 2,462.32 Deferred Revenue

 71,607.73 Compensated Absences
 0.00 Bonds/Notes Payable-Current

 153,412.00 CalPERS Pension -Liability Exp
 154,547.00 CalPERS Pension - Inflows

Total Liabilities:  504,965.24 

Fund Balance
 7,751,589.66 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

 7,751,589.66 

 8,256,554.90 

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

 7,775,386.22 

 23,796.56 

 8,280,351.46 

Totals for Fund 01 - Water Fund:  0.00 

Page 1GL - Balance Sheet (8/9/2023 - 11:00 AM)



General Ledger
Income Statement

User: eurruty@upudwater.org 
Printed: 8/9/2023 11:05:10 AM 
Period 01 - 01
Fiscal Year 2024

Account Number Description One Year Prior
Actual

Budget Period Amt End Bal

01 Water Fund
01-01-4100 Domestic Water Revenue -169,804.75 -1,583,114.00 -124,735.32 -124,735.32
01-01-4105 Irrigation Water Revenue -9,940.83 -116,796.00 -23,921.52 -23,921.52
01-01-4106 Utica Conveyance Fees 0.00 -370,000.00 -30,846.60 -30,846.60
01-01-4107 Utica Irrigation Water Sales 0.00 -163.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4120 Hydrant Meter Revenue -250.00 -2,000.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4160 Penalties -2,570.00 -10,000.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4180 Other - Water Related -552.00 -7,000.00 -569.84 -569.84
01-01-4189 Meter Reset Fees 0.00 -1,000.00 -1,000.00 -1,000.00
01-01-4190 Meter Connection Fees -42,000.00 -70,000.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4195 Non-Operating Income 0.00 -1,500.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4200 Interest Earned 0.00 -70,000.00 -22,332.23 -22,332.23
01-01-4300 County Taxes 8,335.98 -165,000.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4440 Garage Rental Revenue -300.00 -1,200.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4441 NCPA Facilities Use Agreement 0.00 -2,500.00 0.00 0.00
01-01-4460 Grant Income 0.00 -1,650,000.00 0.00 0.00
01 Water Fund -217,081.60 -4,050,273.00 -203,405.51 -203,405.51

Revenue Total -217,081.60 -4,050,273.00 -203,405.51 -203,405.51

GL - Revenues by Category (08/09/2023 - 11:05 AM) Page 1



General Ledger
YTD Budget to Actuals

User: eurruty@upudwater.org
Printed: 8/9/2023 1:37:12 PM
Period 01 - 01
Fiscal Year 2024

Account
Number

Description Prior Yr Actual YTD Budget Period Amt End Bal YTD Bgt Var YTD Bgt %
Var

01-01-4100 Domestic Water Revenue 169,804.75 131,926.17 124,735.32 124,735.32 7,190.85 -5.45
01-01-4105 Irrigation Water Revenue 9,940.83 9,733.00 23,921.52 23,921.52 -14,188.52 145.78
01-01-4106 Utica Conveyance Fees 0.00 30,833.33 30,846.60 30,846.60 -13.27 0.04
01-01-4107 Utica Irrigation Water Sales 0.00 13.58 0.00 0.00 13.58 -100.00
01-01-4120 Hydrant Meter Revenue 250.00 166.67 0.00 0.00 166.67 -100.00
01-01-4160 Penalties 2,570.00 833.33 0.00 0.00 833.33 -100.00
01-01-4180 Other - Water Related 552.00 583.33 569.84 569.84 13.49 -2.31
01-01-4189 Meter Reset Fees 0.00 83.33 1,000.00 1,000.00 -916.67 1,100.05
01-01-4190 Meter Connection Fees 42,000.00 5,833.33 0.00 0.00 5,833.33 -100.00
01-01-4195 Non-Operating Income 0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 -100.00
01-01-4200 Interest Earned 0.00 5,833.33 22,332.23 22,332.23 -16,498.90 282.84
01-01-4300 County Taxes -8,335.98 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 13,750.00 -100.00
01-01-4440 Garage Rental Revenue 300.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00
01-01-4441 NCPA Facilities Use Agreement 0.00 208.33 0.00 0.00 208.33 -100.00
01-01-4460 Grant Income 0.00 137,500.00 0.00 0.00 137,500.00 -100.00
01-02-6003 Water Purchased 122,500.00 30,833.33 0.00 0.00 30,833.33 100.00
01-03-6100 Labor 5,856.58 7,021.33 6,523.66 6,523.66 497.67 7.09
01-03-6102 Vacation Pay 306.69 0.00 57.83 57.83 -57.83 0.00
01-03-6103 Overtime 231.04 375.00 1,516.43 1,516.43 -1,141.43 -304.38
01-03-6104 On Call Pay 1,380.00 874.50 825.00 825.00 49.50 5.66
01-03-6105 WT Cert Bonus 0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 100.00
01-03-6107 Temp Labor 0.00 833.33 0.00 0.00 833.33 100.00
01-03-6110 FICA 7.65% 594.74 712.50 682.62 682.62 29.88 4.19
01-03-6200 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 416.67 0.00 0.00 416.67 100.00
01-03-6201 Equipment Repairs 0.00 625.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 100.00
01-03-6202 Supplies 9,675.84 6,250.00 3,724.04 3,724.04 2,525.96 40.42
01-03-6204 Utilities 0.00 3,583.33 3,734.90 3,734.90 -151.57 -4.23
01-03-6205 Capital Exp Equip Pur )$1K 600.00 143,333.33 0.00 0.00 143,333.33 100.00
01-03-6207 Permits & Fees 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00
01-03-6208 Equipment Rental 0.00 208.33 0.00 0.00 208.33 100.00
01-03-6209 Uniforms 0.00 41.67 0.00 0.00 41.67 100.00
01-03-6212 Water Analysis 0.00 1,833.33 1,655.00 1,655.00 178.33 9.73
01-03-6214 Other 0.00 41.67 0.00 0.00 41.67 100.00
01-03-6215 Equipment Purchase to $999 0.00 416.67 0.00 0.00 416.67 100.00
01-03-6216 Education & Training -233.75 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 100.00

GL - YTD Budget to Actuals (08/09/2023 - 01:37 PM) Page 1



Account
Number

Description Prior Yr Actual YTD Budget Period Amt End Bal YTD Bgt Var YTD Bgt %
Var

01-03-6220 CV Autogate Expense 0.00 125.00 18.11 18.11 106.89 85.51
01-03-6300 Health Insurance 3,130.34 3,083.33 7,410.42 7,410.42 -4,327.09 -140.34
01-03-6301 Worker's Compensation 0.00 208.33 0.00 0.00 208.33 100.00
01-03-6400 CalPERS PR Expense 6,406.67 1,666.67 6,952.36 6,952.36 -5,285.69 -317.14
01-03-6450 Travel & Mileage 0.00 41.67 0.00 0.00 41.67 100.00
01-03-6500 Telephone 0.00 291.67 0.00 0.00 291.67 100.00
01-03-6801 Professional Svc-Engineer 0.00 833.33 0.00 0.00 833.33 100.00
01-03-6804 Professional Svc-Other 0.00 791.67 107.77 107.77 683.90 86.39
01-04-6100 Labor 16,437.96 21,064.25 19,712.06 19,712.06 1,352.19 6.42
01-04-6101 Sick Pay 423.00 0.00 279.76 279.76 -279.76 0.00
01-04-6102 Vacation Pay 873.40 0.00 108.18 108.18 -108.18 0.00
01-04-6103 Overtime 0.00 708.33 93.69 93.69 614.64 86.77
01-04-6104 On Call Pay 840.00 874.50 825.00 825.00 49.50 5.66
01-04-6105 TD Cert Bonus 0.00 83.33 0.00 0.00 83.33 100.00
01-04-6107 Temp Labor 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00
01-04-6110 FICA 1,420.93 2,000.00 1,607.93 1,607.93 392.07 19.60
01-04-6200 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 416.67 0.00 0.00 416.67 100.00
01-04-6201 Equipment Repairs 0.00 625.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 100.00
01-04-6202 Supplies 0.00 2,500.00 126.59 126.59 2,373.41 94.94
01-04-6204 Utilities 60.00 483.33 278.00 278.00 205.33 42.48
01-04-6205 Capital ExpEquip Pur ) $1K 0.00 29,166.67 0.00 0.00 29,166.67 100.00
01-04-6206 Memberships 60.00 375.00 60.00 60.00 315.00 84.00
01-04-6207 Permits & Fees 0.00 41.67 0.00 0.00 41.67 100.00
01-04-6208 Equipment Rental 0.00 208.33 3,754.88 3,754.88 -3,546.55 -1,702.37
01-04-6209 Uniforms 0.00 166.67 0.00 0.00 166.67 100.00
01-04-6211 Gas, Oil & Fuel 0.00 2,000.00 1,905.80 1,905.80 94.20 4.71
01-04-6215 Equipment Purchase to $999 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 100.00
01-04-6216 Education & Training 0.00 416.67 316.00 316.00 100.67 24.16
01-04-6300 Health Insurance 8,522.22 9,083.33 18,685.47 18,685.47 -9,602.14 -105.71
01-04-6301 Worker's Compensation 0.00 583.33 0.00 0.00 583.33 100.00
01-04-6400 CalPERS PR Expense 14,831.76 4,791.67 14,574.83 14,574.83 -9,783.16 -204.17
01-04-6450 Travel & Mileage 0.00 25.00 93.01 93.01 -68.01 -272.04
01-04-6500 Telephone 0.00 458.33 0.00 0.00 458.33 100.00
01-04-6801 Professional Svc-Engineer -9,134.34 5,416.67 1,382.64 1,382.64 4,034.03 74.47
01-04-6804 Professional Svc-Other -6,000.00 1,000.00 161.59 161.59 838.41 83.84
01-06-6100 Labor 18,568.52 28,256.67 24,573.32 24,573.32 3,683.35 13.04
01-06-6102 Vacation Pay 772.34 0.00 15.00 15.00 -15.00 0.00
01-06-6103 Overtime 0.00 397.50 183.69 183.69 213.81 53.79
01-06-6110 FICA 1,609.70 2,250.00 1,961.77 1,961.77 288.23 12.81
01-06-6200 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 416.67 0.00 0.00 416.67 100.00
01-06-6201 Equipment Repairs 0.00 41.67 0.00 0.00 41.67 100.00
01-06-6202 Supplies 0.00 416.67 1,271.09 1,271.09 -854.42 -205.06
01-06-6203 Copier Expense 0.00 308.33 29.38 29.38 278.95 90.47
01-06-6204 Utilities 60.00 375.00 400.36 400.36 -25.36 -6.76
01-06-6205 Capital ExpEquip Pur ) $1K 0.00 833.33 7,959.02 7,959.02 -7,125.69 -855.09
01-06-6206 Memberships 5,330.00 1,833.33 2,400.00 2,400.00 -566.67 -30.91
01-06-6207 Permits & Fees 0.00 16.67 0.00 0.00 16.67 100.00
01-06-6209 Uniforms 0.00 41.67 0.00 0.00 41.67 100.00

GL - YTD Budget to Actuals (08/09/2023 - 01:37 PM) Page 2



Account
Number

Description Prior Yr Actual YTD Budget Period Amt End Bal YTD Bgt Var YTD Bgt %
Var

01-06-6210 Postage 0.00 708.33 735.03 735.03 -26.70 -3.77
01-06-6213 Bank Fees 1,172.65 1,500.00 2,382.07 2,382.07 -882.07 -58.80
01-06-6215 Equipment Purchases to $999 -1,083.17 416.67 674.35 674.35 -257.68 -61.84
01-06-6216 Education & Training 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
01-06-6300 Health Insurance 6,241.99 5,333.33 11,429.29 11,429.29 -6,095.96 -114.30
01-06-6301 Worker's Compensation 0.00 666.67 0.00 0.00 666.67 100.00
01-06-6302 General Insurance 19,040.00 2,083.33 0.00 0.00 2,083.33 100.00
01-06-6400 CalPERS PR Expense 21,502.21 6,250.00 19,657.39 19,657.39 -13,407.39 -214.52
01-06-6450 Travel & Mileage 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 100.00
01-06-6500 Telephone -34.28 291.67 155.82 155.82 135.85 46.58
01-06-6802 Professional Svc-Legal 583.33 2,500.00 3,995.83 3,995.83 -1,495.83 -59.83
01-06-6803 Professional Svc-Accounting -8,500.00 866.67 0.00 0.00 866.67 100.00
01-06-6804 Professional Svc-Other 606.36 1,454.83 1,980.13 1,980.13 -525.30 -36.11
01-06-6805 Professional Svs - IT 1,455.00 2,083.33 2,505.00 2,505.00 -421.67 -20.24
01-06-6806 Professional Svs - Software 0.00 2,916.67 0.00 0.00 2,916.67 100.00
01-06-6810 Communications 0.00 416.67 126.84 126.84 289.83 69.56
01-06-6901 Contingencies 0.00

   
6,666.67

       
0.00

   
0.00

   
6,666.67

       
100.00

     
Revenue Total 217,081.60 337,522.73 203,405.51 203,405.51 134,117.22 0.3974
Expense Total 246,107.73 362,522.76 179,608.95 179,608.95 182,913.81 0.5046
Grand Total -29,026.13

         
-25,000.03

         
23,796.56

        
23,796.56

        
-48,796.59

         
-1.9519

      
01 Water Fund -29,026.13 -25,000.00 23,796.56 23,796.56 -48,796.56 -195.19
Revenue Total 217,081.60 337,522.73 203,405.51 203,405.51 134,117.22 0.3974
Expense Total 246,107.73 362,522.76 179,608.95 179,608.95 182,913.81 0.5046
Grand Total -29,026.13

         
-25,000.03

         
23,796.56

        
23,796.56

        
-48,796.59

         
-1.9519

      

GL - YTD Budget to Actuals (08/09/2023 - 01:37 PM) Page 3



UPUD Legal Fees

UPUD legal fees invoiced to date for calendar year 2023 (January - June).

Primary Column Date Hours Charge Column5
1 TOTAL FEES $15,372.50
2 Glanville v. UPUD 27.2 $8,840.00
3 Glanville v. UPUD 02/01/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
4 Glanville v. UPUD 02/01/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
5 Glanville v. UPUD 02/10/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
6 Glanville v. UPUD 02/20/23 0.6 $325.00 $195.00
7 Glanville v. UPUD 02/28/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
8 Glanville v. UPUD 02/28/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
9 Glanville v. UPUD 03/14/23 1 $325.00 $325.00

10 Glanville v. UPUD 03/16/23 0.8 $325.00 $260.00
11 Glanville v. UPUD 03/19/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
12 Glanville v. UPUD 03/20/23 1.2 $325.00 $390.00
13 Glanville v. UPUD 03/21/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
14 Glanville v. UPUD 03/29/23 0.8 $325.00 $260.00
15 Glanville v. UPUD 03/30/23 0.4 $325.00 $130.00
16 Glanville v. UPUD 03/30/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
17 Glanville v. UPUD 03/30/23 2 $325.00 $650.00
18 Glanville v. UPUD 03/21/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
19 Glanville v. UPUD 03/31/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
20 Glanville v. UPUD 04/07/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
21 Glanville v. UPUD 04/07/23 0.9 $325.00 $292.50
22 Glanville v. UPUD 04/11/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
23 Glanville v. UPUD 04/19/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
24 Glanville v. UPUD 04/21/23 1.2 $325.00 $390.00
25 Glanville v. UPUD 04/27/23 0.8 $325.00 $260.00
26 Glanville v. UPUD 05/01/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
27 Glanville v. UPUD 05/01/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
28 Glanville v. UPUD 05/01/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
29 Glanville v. UPUD 05/08/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
30 Glanville v. UPUD 05/09/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
31 Glanville v. UPUD 05/10/23 1.1 $325.00 $357.50
32 Glanville v. UPUD 05/11/23 2.5 $325.00 $812.50
33 Glanville v. UPUD 05/12/23 3.4 $325.00 $1,105.00
34 Glanville v. UPUD 05/15/23 0.9 $325.00 $292.50
35 Glanville v. UPUD 05/15/23 1 $325.00 $325.00
36 Glanville v. UPUD 05/16/23 1.2 $325.00 $390.00
37 Glanville v. UPUD 05/16/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
38 Glanville v. UPUD 05/17/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
39 Glanville v. UPUD 05/18/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
40 Glanville v. UPUD 05/18/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
41 Glanville v. UPUD 05/23/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
42 Glanville v. UPUD 05/25/23 0.9 $325.00 $292.50
43 Hatfield v. UPUD 12.4 $4,030.00
44 Hatfield v. UPUD 02/01/23 1.6 $325.00 $520.00
45 Hatfield v. UPUD 02/10/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50

Page 1 of 2



Primary Column Date Hours Charge Column5
46 Hatfield v. UPUD 02/10/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
47 Hatfield v. UPUD 02/21/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
48 Hatfield v. UPUD 03/15/23 0.8 $325.00 $260.00
49 Hatfield v. UPUD 03/28/23 0.1 $325.00 $32.50
50 Hatfield v. UPUD 03/31/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
51 Hatfield v. UPUD 03/31/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
52 Hatfield v. UPUD 04/11/23 2.3 $325.00 $747.50
53 Hatfield v. UPUD 04/12/23 0.7 $325.00 $227.50
54 Hatfield v. UPUD 04/19/23 2.3 $325.00 $747.50
55 Hatfield v. UPUD 06/21/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
56 Hatfield v. UPUD 06/21/23 0.8 $325.00 $260.00
57 Hatfield v. UPUD 06/27/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
58 Hatfield v. UPUD 06/27/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
59 Hatfield v. UPUD 06/28/23 0.8 $325.00 $260.00
60 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 7.7 $2,502.50
61 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/28/23 1.5 $325.00 $487.50
62 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/28/23 1 $325.00 $325.00
63 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/26/23 0.5 $325.00 $162.50
64 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/26/23 1.6 $325.00 $520.00
65 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/27/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00
66 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/27/23 0.8 $325.00 $260.00
67 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/27/23 0.4 $325.00 $130.00
68 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/27/23 0.3 $325.00 $97.50
69 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/27/23 1.2 $325.00 $390.00
70 Hatfield v. UPUD - Water Rate Initiative 06/30/23 0.2 $325.00 $65.00

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 

DATE: August 16, 2023 

TO: UPUD Board of Directors 

FROM: Jessica Self, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Presentation on Behalf of Mountain Counties Water Resources Association   

PRESENTATION & DISCUSSION  

 Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA) Executive Director, Justin 
Caporusso and Board President, Scott Ratterman will be giving a presentation on MCWRA and 
how UPUD could benefit from joining as an executive member.   
 
 

 



Agenda Item 

DATE: August 16, 2023 

TO: UPUD Board of Directors 

FROM: Jessica Self, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action Approving UPUD to become a member of the Mountain 
Counties Water Resources Association   

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion: _____ /_____ by minute entry approving UPUD to (1) enter into a membership with the 
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA) and (2) authorize the General 
Manager as UPUD’s voting representative.  

SUMMARY: 
 
MCWRA strives to be the premiere advocate to influence water policy and protection of the 
Sierra Nevada watershed. Through their mission, MCWRA promotes statewide importance of 
mountain county water resources through leadership, education and collaboration.  
 
MCWRA has been actively involved with current water use efficiency (WUE) regulations in 
California’s mountain counties. Our region faces unique challenges due to its geographical 
scope. As a result, MCWRA has created a WUE coalition with MCWRA agency members to 
communicate the real complexities of water conservation in California’s mountain counties, as 
well as successful implementation of WUE regulations.  
 
The primary purposes of the Association are:  
 

1. Provide education and legislative advocacy to and on behalf of water agencies in the 
Sierra Nevada to protect and enhance water resources. 

2. Strengthen and assist members with their jurisdictional responsibilities. 
3. Study and promote the newest methods of reclamation, and hydroelectric generation. 
4. Be active in sharing information, issue awareness and education. 
5. Provide potential legislative action or legal support.  

 
Neighboring water agencies who are currently MCWRA members include: 
 

• Murphys Sanitary District 



2 

• Utica Water and Power Authority 
• Calaveras County Water District 
• Tuolumne Utility District 
• Amador Water Agency 
• County of Calaveras 
• County of Alpine 
• County of Amador 
• County of Tuolumne      

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  

The prorated annual membership fee for water purveyor agencies with customer connections 
between 1,250 – 6,500 is $4,707.99. This amount is already budgeted in the Membership 
general ledger for FY24.  



Board of Directors and Officials 
Scott Ratterman (CCWD) – President  

Barbara Balen (TUD) – Vice President 
Jim Holmes (County of Placer) – Secretary 

Lori Anzini (EID) – Treasurer  
Mike Lee (PCWA) – Director 

Lori Parlin (County of El Dorado) – Director 
Sue Hoek (County of Nevada) – Director 

Don Blaser (YWA) – Director 
Susan Peters (AWA) – Director 

Dave Breninger, retired (PCWA) – Governmental Affairs Official  
Tom Cumpston – Legal Counsel 

Justin Caporusso – Executive Director   

P.O. Box 2479 Placerville, CA  95667 (916) 412-0571
EDUCATION – ADVOCACY – LEADERSHIP 

Jessica Self, General Manager  August 7, 2023 
Union Public Utility District 
339 Main Street 
Murphys, CA 95247 

Subject:  Membership with Mountain Counties Water Resources Association 

Dear Ms. Self, 

This letter is to provide you with the Mountain Counties Water Resources 
Association (MCWRA) membership application.  

MCWRA is recognized throughout California for its diligence in elevating the 
state’s water relevancy to include Mountain County’s vulnerable watersheds 
in the discussion. Building relationships, alliances, and partnerships in other 
regions of the state are a central part of our education and advocacy on 
behalf of the region. This focused effort places the Association in a better 
position to provide leadership and coordination, which leverages our interests 
on important matters for the membership.   

There are significant water issues facing this region, both at the state and 
federal level. The Board of Directors maintains that it is crucial for the 
association to be a sustainable, visible, and activist organization focused on 
critical regional and statewide water issues. 

The State’s appetite for new water, the continuous demand for source water 
to solve downstream flow issues, the taxing of disadvantaged communities 
and the continuous regulatory onslaught to undermine origin rights and local 
control of water resources, has necessitated MCWRA to respond in ways 
that build and leverage our capacity to support our region. In these difficult 
and uncertain times, MCWRA needs your support more than ever. 

The attached application reflects prorated dues effective August 7, 2023. 
Thank you in advance for your support. If you have any questions, please 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Justin Caporusso, Executive Director 
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association 

Executive Members 
Amador Water Agency 

Calaveras County Water District 
County of Alpine 

County of Amador 
County of Calaveras 
County of El Dorado 
County of Nevada 
County of Placer 

County of Tuolumne 
County of Yuba 

El Dorado Water Agency 
El Dorado Irrigation District 

Foresthill Public Utility District 
Georgetown Divide  
Public Utility District 

Grizzly Flats  
Community Services District 

Jackson Valley Irrigation District 
Murphys Sanitary District 

Placer County Water Agency 
South Tahoe Public Utility District 

Tuolumne Utilities District 
Twain Harte  

Community Services District 
Utica Water and Power Authority 

Yuba Water Agency 

Affiliate Members 
City of Folsom 

Santa Clara Valley Water District 



  Membership Application - Executive 

mountaincountieswater.com -- P.O. Box 2479, Placerville, CA 95667 -- (916) 412-0571 
FY 2023/2024 

 
 
DATE OF APPLICATION: _________________DUES AMOUNT $ _______________________ 

NAME: ______________________________________________________________________ 

ORGANIZATION: ______________________________________________________________ 

WATER PURVEYOR (Number of Connections, including wholesale): _____________________ 

NON-WATER PURVEYOR (Number of employees):  __________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________ 

CITY: _______________________________________________________________________ 

STATE: __________________________________________ ZIP: _______________________ 

PHONE: _____________________________________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS: _____________________________________________________________ 

 
NOTE:  Please email an electronic copy of your LOGO.  Please also provide the names and 
emails of those in your organization who would like to be added to our email news posts.  
Email information to: mcwra.office@gmail.com  
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Executive Membership (prorated annual dues effective August 7, 2023)………………………. Varies by Organization 
 

• Water Purveyors – (≥ 15,000 connections, including wholesale account connections) ………… $19,111.61 
 

• Water Purveyors – (≥ 6,500 but < 15,000 connections, including wholesale account connections) (category 
includes non-purveyor with broad water jurisdiction; i.e. public district, public agency) ………….$10,156.23 
 

• Water Purveyors – (≥ 1,250 but < 6,500 connections, including wholesale account connections) $4,707.99 
 

• Water Purveyors – (< 1,250 connections, including wholesale account connections) …………... $1,197.56 
 

• Public Non-Purveyor – County.………….………………………………… …………….………….…. $1,483.79 
o Counties less than 20,000 in population ……………...………………………….………….. $1,082.41 
o Counties less than 10,000 in population ………….….…………….……………………….…. $628.39 

 
Any county, public district, or other public agency located in the State of California in the counties of origin or 
adjacent to the central region of the Sierra Nevada who is involved in water development, acquisition, treatment, or 
storage may become an Executive Member of Mountain Counties upon written application, approval by the Board, 
and payment of the required membership dues.  Acceptance to Executive Membership shall authorize full 
participation in activities of Mountain Counties.  The General Manager, Executive Officer, or appointed 
representative shall represent its organization in the Executive Membership of Mountain Counties and shall be the 
voting representative from its public entity. 
 
Signature of Applicant:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Please remit application with payment to: 
 
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association 
PO Box 2479 
Placerville, CA 95667 

mailto:mcwra.office@gmail.com


Agenda Item 

DATE: August 16, 2023 

TO: UPUD Board of Directors 

FROM: Jessica Self, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Public Presentation and Discussion Regarding UPUD Rates 

PRESENTATION & DISCUSSION  

Customers Mike Peirano and Julie Hollars will be giving a presentation on UPUD’s newly 
adopted rate structure. 
 
 

 



Agenda Item 

DATE: August 16, 2023 

TO: UPUD Board of Directors 

FROM: Jessica Self, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action to Direct the General Manager to (1) Return Claim by Cari 
McCormick as Insufficient, and (2) Deny the Claim and Provide Notice to the 
Claimant No Earlier than September 1, 2023 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion: _____ /_____ by minute entry to direct the General Manager to (1) return the claim by 
Cari McCormick as Insufficient, and (2) Deny the claim and provide notice to the claimant no 
earlier than September 1, 2023. 

BACKGROUND: 

McCormick sought disability retirement based on symptoms caused by her office environment. 
The California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) denied her application. The 
court of appeal held that CalPERS members are eligible for disability retirement under the 
Public Employees’ Retirement Law (Gov. Code 20000) when they can no longer perform their 
usual duties at the location where they are required to work. A CalPERS member does not need 
to request accommodations for disability retirement eligibility.  

McCormick seeks to have the State of California, represented by the California Attorney 
General’s Office, appointed to represent a defendant class, which includes all public entities that 
employed one or more plaintiffs, and are liable for employer-side retirement contributions for 
one or more plaintiffs.  

GENERAL COUNSEL & STAFF DETERMINATION: 

A total of 1,540 public agencies are listed as potential defendants, including UPUD. This was 
based on the agencies listing as employees within the 2021-2022 Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report published by CalPERS. After reviewing the claim, UPUD General Counsel 
concluded the following:  

 



2 

1. McCormick was never a UPUD employee and no wrongdoing by UPUD is alleged. 
2. Public agencies statewide are receiving this claim and are adopting the same response 

strategy. 
3. It is unclear if this matter will ever proceed to a lawsuit.   

As a result, the District’s General Counsel and General Manager suggest returning the claim as 
insufficient. After returning the claim, UPUD must wait at least 15 days to then deny the claim 
and provide notice to the claimant.    

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  

UPUD is responsible for any legal fees accrued for General Counsel review and direction 
regarding the claim. 

 

 

Attachments:  Cari McCormick Notice of Filing Discrimination Complaint 








































































































	2023.08.16 Agenda - Reg Mtg
	OUR MISSION
	Microsoft Teams meeting
	ORDER OF BUSINESS

	2023-07-19 Agenda - Reg Mtg Minutes
	2023-08-03 Agenda - Special Mtg Minutes
	4.c Expenditures - July 2023
	4.d Fund Balance Rpt - July 2023
	4.e.1 Balance Sheet - July 2023
	4.e.2 Income Stmnt - July 2023
	4.f Period Budget to Actuals - July 2023
	UPUD Legal Fees
	Memo_MCWRA Presentation
	DATE:
	TO:
	FROM:
	SUBJECT:

	Memo_MCWRA Membership
	DATE:
	TO:
	FROM:
	SUBJECT:

	Application_Union Public Utility District 08-08-2023
	Join - Membership Application - Executive FY23-24 prorated 080723
	Application_Union Public Utility District 08-08-2023 prorated

	Memo_Public Member Rate Presentation
	DATE:
	TO:
	FROM:
	SUBJECT:

	Memo_McCormick Claim
	DATE:
	TO:
	FROM:
	SUBJECT:

	Notice of Case Clsure and Right to Sue - McCormick-CalPERS - 08-03-2023



